From: Dean Blackwood

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:43 AM
To: Fiona Marshall

Cc: Ludo Tolu; geneva.un@fco.gov.uk
Subject: ACCC/C/2013/90

Dear Ms Marshall

Further to my confirmation of receipt email, please find attached:

(i) A scanned copy of approved drawing 07 Rev 3

(i1) an coloured annotated copy of approved drawing 07 Rev 3 (evidence that was evidence before the Court) showing
the intersections of proposed and existing lagoons at the given cross-sections X-X, A-A and B-B marked red, green and
blue, respectively.

For example, the blue line indicates most clearly the depression that is the rear of the most “highly contaminated”
lagoon.

Cross section C-C is the only cross-section which does not transect existing lagoon 1 (the most “highly contaminated”
lagoon).

Approved drawing 07 Rev 3 needs to be read in conjunction with approved “site plan” 02 Rev 5, which shows how
these cross-sections relate in plan form.

If you can confirm that the attached drawing is of a legible enough quality for the purposes of the ACCC, I can begin
scanning the others.
Sincerely

Dean Blackwood
River Faughan Anglers



